10.
1.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

Hart County Board of Commissioners

Tuesday August 9, 2022
6:00 p.m.

PRAYER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER
WELCOME

APPROVE AGENDA

APPROVE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
* 07/26/2022 Regular Meeting

REMARKS BY INVITED GUESTS, COMMITTEES, AUTHORITIES

REPORTS BY CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS & DEPARTMENT HEADS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
July Financial Report

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

OLD BUSINESS

a) Public Hearing Regarding Financing and/or Lease Purchase of New Jail

b) Amendment to Article VIII Section 66 — Exhibit A, Addition of Bass Road, Turner Road,
and St. James Road to No Through Truck list of roads (2nd Reading)

c) GSP vehicles

d) Community Service

e) Emily Brown Kings Bench Retreat LLC plat

NEW BUSINESS

a) Resolution to grant authority to Stephens County Hospital Authority, d/b/a, Stephens
County Hospital to open, own, and operate healthcare facilities inside the county limits of Hart
County Georgia in accordance with Georgia Code § 31-7-71-(1)

b) Variance Request Michael & Elaine Bishop, 217 Rays Road Parcel # C27B 049 Front
Setback

c) Variance Request Mia Simpson, 201 Bird Court, Tax ID C82A 005 Front Setback
d) LOST Agreement

e GDOT rumble Strip Request

PUBLIC COMMENT

EXECUTIVE SESSION - Personnel

ADJOURNMENT




Hart County Board of Commissioners
Tuesday July 26, 2022
6:00 p.m.

1. PRAYER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. CALL TO ORDER

4. WELCOME

5. APPROVE AGENDA

6. APPROVE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
* 07/12/2022 Regular Meeting

7. REMARKS BY INVITED GUESTS, COMMITTEES, AUTHORITIES
Hartwell DDA, Peggy Vickery

8. REPORTS BY CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS & DEPARTMENT HEADS
Tax Assessor Quarterly Report, Wayne Patrick, Chief Appraiser

9. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
10. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
11. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

12. OLD BUSINESS
a) Majestic Shores Subdivision (Phase Il) Nigel Pitts Subdivision Approval
b) Bid Award Recreation Football, Cheerleading, and photography
¢) Short Term Rental Ordinance (3" and Final Reading)
d) Annex roof Replacement Discussion
€) Ambulance purchases
f) Timecard Policy
g) Jail Food Contract Amendment to Article II
h) Voting Delegate ACCG Business Policy Meeting
I)  Purchase of Surplus GSP vehicle for General Government fleet

13. NEW BUSINESS
a) Additional Personnel Solid Waste and Fee adjustments
b) Variance Request GOLDEN HATCHERY FARMS LLC Parcel C46 006 001, Huong Phan
c) Amendment to Article VIII Section 66 — Exhibit A, Addition of Bass Road, Turner Road,
and St. James Road to No Through Truck list of roads
d) Prospect Road and Reed Creek School Road Intersection Discussion

14. PUBLIC COMMENT
15. EXECUTIVE SESSION -

16. ADJOURNMENT

1|Page




Hart County Board of Commissioners
July 26, 2022
6:00 p.m.

Hart County Board of Commissioners met July 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Hart County
Administrative & Emergency Services Center.

Chairman Marshall Sayer presided with Commissioners Michael Bennett, Frankie Teasley and
Joey Dorsey in attendance.

1. Prayer
Prayer was offered by Commissioner Bennett.
2. Pledge of Allegiance
Everyone stood in observance of the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Call to Order
Chairman Sayer called the meeting to order.
4. Welcome
Chairman Sayer welcomed those in attendance.
5. Approve Agenda

Commissioner Dorsey moved to approve the meeting agenda. Commissioner Teasley provided a
second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

6. Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)
¢ 07/12/2022 Regular Meeting

Commissioner Teasley moved to approve the minutes of July 12, 2022 regular meeting.
Commissioner Dorsey provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

7. Remarks By Invited Guests, Committees, Authorities
Hartwell DDA, Peggy Vickery

DDA Peggy Vickery announced National & State Main Street Representatives will be visiting the
City of Hartwell to see what we are doing August 10, 2022; each BOC member should have
received an invitation to attend: volunteers will be sprucing up the downtown area on Saturday
prior to the event; she also asked for permission to use the courthouse grounds for the Annual
Scare Crow Event for the month of October.

Commissioner Dorsey moved to allow DDA use of the courthouse grounds during the month of
October for the Annual Scare Crow Event. Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the
motion. The motion carried 4-0.

8. Reports By Constitutional Officers & Department Heads
Tax Assessor Quarterly Report, Wayne Patrick, Chief Appraiser

2|Page




Chief Appraiser Patrick announced August 1, 2022 is the deadline to appeal assessment notices;
currently 196 appeals have been filed: 156 are active; called meeting will be held August 2 for
BOA action to turn the digest over to the Tax Commissioner.

Commissioner Dorsey questioned the report data submitted through May and where the property
process is to date. Chief Appraiser Patrick responded out of 7,948 rural parcels half were
reviewed this year; the remainder will be reviewed in the upcoming year.

Commissioner Dorsey voiced his concern with half of the review completed and the lack of
uniformity. Chief Appraiser Patrick responded the review is a large project; property sales have
been up and the market adjusts gaps in the ratios.

Commissioner Dorsey remarked about the low fuel usage during the review: comp time accrual
and the need for a corrective action plan to address these issues moving forward.

Commissioner Dorsey moved to asked the Board of Assessors to initiate a corrective action plan

for parcel reviews and comp time. Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The
motion carried 4-0.

Attorney Kimberly Higginbotham reported the Resolution Authorizing Public Referendum
regarding Sunday Sale of Distilled Spirits by the drink is ready for Chairman Sayer's signature;
Public Hearing will be scheduled for the proposed new jail facility at the next meeting.

9. County Administrator's Report
None

10. Chairman’s Report
None

11. Commissioners’ Reports

Commissioner Dorsey inquired about LOST negotiations with the municipalities. County
Administrator Terrell Partain will give a report at the next meeting.

12. Old Business
a) Majestic Shores Subdivision (Phase Il) Nigel Pitts Subdivision Approval

Chairman Sayer moved to approve Majestic Shores Subdivision (Phase Il) that has been

grandfathered in. Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-
0.

b) Bid Award Recreation Football, Cheerleading, and Photography
Commissioner Dorsey moved to award football and cheerleading uniforms as per Recreation
Advisory Board recommendation to Karew Sports. Commissioner Teasley provided a second to
the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

¢) Short Term Rental Ordinance (3 and Final Reading)

Commissioner Bennett moved to accept the 3" and final reading and adopt the Short-Term
Rental Ordinance. Commissioner Dorsey provided a second to the motion.

Dobbs Lake Road resident, Steve Giller thanked the Board of Commissioners, Kim and Terrell for
their involvement in the ordinance.

3|Page




Short term rental owner Dr, Wade Walker voiced concerns about enforcement of the ordinance
including cost to enforce it; number of fire alarms in short term rental property: who is considered
aresponsible person; and thanked the BOC for their involvement.

Chairman Sayer responded the ordinance is to protect home owners and neighbors; there are
180 short term rentals in Hart County of which 39 are registered.

Commissioner Dorsey commented the ordinance is a work in progress; issues with the ordinance

will be addressed as they surface: and something needed to be put in place to protect property
owners.

Cliff Walker commented about the license fees and additional work still needs to be done with the
ordinance.

Chairman Sayer called for the vote. Motion carried 4-0.

Chairman Sayer moved to waive the application fee for 39 individuals that are registered with the
county. Commissioner Bennett provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

d) Annex roof Replacement Discussion

Commissioner Dorsey moved to bid out the annex roof replacement. Commissioner Teasley
provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

e) Ambulance purchases

Commissioner Dorsey moved to authorize Administrator Partain to start researching for
ambulances. Chairman Sayer provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

f) Timecard Policy
Commissioner Dorsey moved to authorize Administrator Partain to draft a memo to Department
Heads concerning taking lunch and writing time in/out on time cards. Chairman Sayer provided a
second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

g) Jail Food Contract Amendment to Article ||

Commissioner Dorsey moved to deny the request for an increase for inmate meals.
Commissioner Bennett provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

h) Voting Delegate ACCG Business Policy Meeting
Chairman Sayer moved to appoint Commissioner Teasley to represent Hart County at the ACCG
Business Policy Meeting. Commissioner Dorsey provided a second to the motion. The motion
carried 4-0.

i) Purchase of Surplus GSP vehicle for General Government fleet

Commissioner Dorsey moved to purchase (2) vehicles from ARPA funds. Commissioner Teasley
provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

13. New Business
a) Additional Personnel Solid Waste and Fee adjustments

Commissioner Dorsey moved to approve (2) additional full-time equipment operators at the
Transfer Station. Commissioner Bennett provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

4|Page




b) Variance Request GOLDEN HATCHERY FARMS LLC Parcel C46 006 001, Huong
Phan

Commissioner Dorsey moved to grant a variance for GOLDEN HATCHERY FARMS LLC.
Chairman Sayer provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

c) Amendment to Article VIII Section 66 — Exhibit A, Addition of Bass Road, Turner
Road, and St. James Road to No Through Truck list of roads

Commissioner Dorsey moved to adopt the first reading to Amendment Article VII Section 66 —

Exhibit A for the roads indicated above. Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion.
The motion carried 4-0.

d) Prospect Road and Reed Creek School Road Intersection Discussion

Commissioner Dorsey moved to seek recommendations from GDOT regarding to the
intersection. Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

14. Public Comment
None

15. Executive Session
None

16. Adjournment

Commissioner Teasley moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Bennett provided a second
to the motion. The maotion carried 4-0.

Marshall Sayer, Chairman Lawana Kahn, County Clerk

5|Page



FY NONN Budget Financial Dashboard

_.mmmzc

Variance < 3% or Target

The Revenue and Expenditure Numbers are Static, Meaning they
were as of the original approved Budget on 10/1/2021. They do
not reflect changes made to the budget during the budget year.

Changes (approved expences) by the Board are not shown as an
additional amount to the "monthly expenditures”. For this budget
year some of those include; $428,266 spent on Jail Design, $100,500
Spent on used equipment for Road Department and several others.

Taking just these two actions into consideration the actual status of the

Gap would be well over a positive $148,158 or 1-2% under budget.

Variance < 3% or Target

FY 2022 Budget Financial Dashboard April May June July Totals YTD TARGET GAP to % GAP
Revenues $1,159,446 | $1,159,446 | $1,159,446 | $1,159,446 | $13,913,357 TARGET to
mxvm:n_;:_.mw $1,159,446 | $1,159,446 | $1,159,446 | $1,159,446 | $13,913,357 |
>n:._m_ xm<m=:m $13,842,911| $11,594,464
Actual Expenses $11,975,072 mﬂ.mmb.ama
Monthly Variance $1,867,838 s
D (Rese e Dra ado
Real Property (Target $499K) | $5,839,561] $4,990,000
LOST (Target $254K) $3,293,600| $2,540,000
EMS Fees (Target $95.8) $901,774 $958,000
<m_.__n_m .:n_m mmm ﬂ._.mﬁmmﬂ $75K) $1,368,036 $750,000 .
= 2 T T R T A e R 5 T e 53
LEGEND




FY 2022 Budget Paynes Creek Dashboard

public section, and Miltown Park are paid from
this account

7 GAP

FY 2022 March April May June July Totals I YTD TARGET | GAPto
Revenues 510,430 | $10,430 | $10,430 | $10,430 | $10,430 | $83,440 [ BN TARGET | to 2
Expenditures mpc\_wo ‘ m“_.cx_.wo $10,430 mpc..hwo $10,430 mmwshg‘ _ e o %ﬁ&%
Gross Revenue $168,272 $168,272| $52,150
Cancelations / Refunds $23,432 $23,432
Actual Expenses $10,876 $10,705 $63,090 $63,090| $52,150
Monthly Variance $81,750 $81,750|

) (Rese 2 Dra a0
Camping Fees (Target $10,4 $83,440 $114,785| $52,150 .
Other (Initial Seed money) ‘ S0 S0 e
Occupancy . ..Hu& . mw& S muﬁ. _ 66% , 63% s aw;xlo.nnnuw_....Q h
Variance < 3% or Target Note: Expenses for Both Paynes Creek campground and Variance < 3% or Target




BUILDING PERMITS

April May |June | July |Total
New Residential 13 27 8 6| 54
All Others 25 14| 24| 24| 87
Total 38 41 32 30| 141




MEMORANDUM
Terrell Partain,
County Administrator
July 22, 2022

RE: Item 12 A Public Hearing Regarding Financing and/or Lease Purchase of New
Jail

A public hearing is required for the financing / Lease to own process concerning the new
jail. This is part of complying with and finalizing the process.

Below is the public ad that has ran int the Hartwell Sun since July 13, 2022

gpnl6

714707

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that, pursuant to the provisions of O.C.G.A. §
366013(g), a public hearing will be

held at 6:00 P.M. on August 9, 2022 in

the Hart County Administrative and

Emergency Services Center, which is

located at 800 Chandler Street in

Hartwell, Georgia, regarding the financing of a jail (the “Project”). The
Project will be financed pursuant to a

Lease-Purchase Agreement or an Installment Sale Agreement (the “Financing
Agreement”), between Association County Commissioners of Georgia, as lessor/seller
and Hart County,

Georgia, as lessee/purchaser.

All persons residing in Hart County

having questions concerning, or views

on the proposed financing of the

Project or the Financing Agreement

may appear and be heard at said public hearing

b

Attached is the recommended procedure for the hearing.




MEMORANDUM
Terrell Partain,
County Administrator
July 22, 2022

RE: TItem 12 ¥ Amendment to Article VIIT Section 66 — Exhibit A, Addition of Bass
Road, Turmer Road, and St. James Road to No Through Truck list of roads (2nd Reading)

The first reading of this amendment was at the regular meeting on 7/26/22. This will be
the second reading.




MEMORANDUM
Terrell Partain,
County Administrator
August 5, 2022

RE: TItem 12 C GSP vehicles

There was a surplus vehicle approved at the last meeting. Since then, there was another
vehicle (Charger) that became available for 12,500. We have been informed that there
should be some surplus Tahoe’s that will be soon. With the purchases we have made for
cars (including the one since the last meeting) we are in pretty good shape for
administrative vehicles, but we are still in need of replacement vehicles for the Tax
Assessors’ office (2) and IT department. The Tahoe’s would be ideal for these needs.
These vehicles will only be available for a day or so when GSP announces them. We
need the ability to act immediately if there are any that we feel will serve our purpose.
The action requested is to authorize the Chairman to make the decision on purchase and
ratify at the meeting following the purchase. These will be purchased with ARPA funds.



MEMORANDUM
Terrell Partain,

County Administrator
August 5, 2022

RE: Item 12 D Community Service

Commissioner Dorsey requested this to be added to the agenda for a formal request to be
made to the Magistrate and Probate Courts that when possible when people are given
Community Service as part of their sentencing that their community service be performed
at the Transfer Station for trach pickup.



MEMORANDUM
Terrell Partain,
County Administrator
August 5, 2022

RE: Item 12 E Emily Brown Kings Bench Retreat LLC plat

The attached material is the history of this request to divide 4 parcels from a large track
of property off Kings Bench Road. The first correspondence began in June of 2020 with a
concept drawing. In December of last year when we searched the Health Department and
Corps for any plats that they had in their process at the time this one wasn’t listed. By the
attached documentation you can verify the dates that this was discussed with me. With
the current situation with the Subdivision Ordinance and Moratorium I feel the Board
must make a decision on approval or rejection of this plat.



teartain@hartcountxﬂa.gov

From: Patrick Carey <patrick@keystonelandsurveying.com>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Terrell Partain; T. Chase Brown

Subject: Fwd: Kings Bench Retreat Exception Plat
Attachments: Brown Lake House R1 6-2-2020.pdf

Terrell,

Have you had a chance to review the plat for Kings Bench retreat?
| would like to get going on setting the property corners.
Thanks,

Patrick Carey, PLS

Keystone Land Surveying, Inc
162 East Crogan St. Suite F
Lawrenceville, GA 30046
0:770.545.8700

C: 770.315.3063
www.keystonelandsurveying.com

Take control of the construction process with TEAMS8s. Ask me how and Check us out!

T s

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Patrick Carey <patrick@keystonelandsurveying.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 3:20 PM

Subject: Kings Bench Retreat Exception Plat

To: Terrell Partain <tpartain@hartcountyga.gov>, T. Chase Brown <chase @etbhomes.com>

Mr. Partain,
| hope you are doing well.

Attached is the revised Exception Plat for Chase Brown.




Please reply all if you have any questions.
Let me know what the process will be to get this recorded.

Thanks,

Patrick Carey, PLS

Keystone Land Surveying, Inc
162 East Crogan St. Suite F
Lawrenceville, GA 30046

0: 770.545.8700

C: 770.315.3063
www.keystonelandsurveying.com

Eha—

Take control of the construction process with TEAMS8s. Ask me how and Check us out!

T—




© o1 s

34 g uma
B
00T = .1 Rt

ozor-z-a =og

VI94039 AINNOD IHVH
SLLE "ON9

071 1v3d13y HON3IE SONM

H04 1¥1d NOIL43IDK3

wonduseq

SNOSIN

“1334 0200 36 01
ONNO4 S¥M SNOILISOd 03A43580
S0 SINJHIUNSYIN ¥V3NN

TYNOILISOd {3LYINOTYD HL
BL-11-6 A3M4NS 034 40 31va

¥I¥Q 0T34

3104 1HON

I S¥

WA SVD

WA Ml
AL AIVM
TIOHNYA

HISYE HOLYD
INVHOH 314
A0 OVIHEIRO
v TIOn

AR 301

135 wvam z/1
ONTOJ Nid NOMI
AYM 40 LHOR
1104 4304
(84n2) NIV 20 3903

[(EREN

SUONDULIYD %0 SPACIddD LIRS WY SIUMRIOIS 0 ‘Sus

£9-9-G| UM Y9I U 4 135 50 pup soiaung puoT) pup seaubul oUoSsajes]

0] wojpisibay o pioog ifioay g Jo SUCHOABE PO SN Bl

u shonns Aadaid 10) SPAOPUDS (AR} WRLILIL By GjiM Sadwod
aokarans puaj paubisepun .

5 ‘53100411185 orDiddd
£q peouspma 5o Bupsodas o) suonapsnl (030 Igaydda go Aq pawoadde puo solauns puoy
0 Aq paodaid 1eaq soy joid sy| 79-9-G1 WN3IG VY30 Jo (p) wonaseqns g pasbas sy

ST304vd MIN # 3UVIED 0L S IV1d SIHL 40 3S0dMNG THL

9l 3Nd LIEZ HO08 IV1d “IONINIIY

INVONNO3S NO QIsve DNvigloL O P6291 LI 08 629160/ W3V WIOL

Sd9 HHOMIIN
NOLLYLS TWIOL JINOALITTH
ININGIND3

i¥zzas
4

z8
&

i

3NN HOLYW

3NN HOLYR

1334 08445 N 10D ND
NSOV AAVINOWD

SOV LITHL
VMY ONNIVSY

ShL INd LIEL
H00B 1¥1d ¥3d NAOKS. AMVINNOS

(410 .1} 3o

1334 Z08'LLC N 100D 3ND ONNIVI3Y
LT3 9407105 W1 1004 3M0 ¥ 107
1334 SI958Z NI 1004 30 E 101
1334 18600 NI 1004 INO 2 100
1334 0850CY NI 1004 IND °L 101

TS0 ALV
SHO¥ LITPL = ONINIVIEY

m

J0G00JL¥ICH VIDHO3D “ALN
(QIVZYH 000 ¥ NI (L

| -

(3195 0L LON) d¥m ALINDI

8007 ‘92 ¥IANALAIS VD D43

VA W A8 03N SV Y3V

3d0¥d SHL -ILON GUVIVH 00014

2




£ R 7w

VIOHO03D "AINNOD LyvH e cavat 0 ¥ o0 Sod o0t D 135

2d Ag o

OT! ‘3134 HONIA SN weu)

oz = 1 o
0Z0Z-Z-9 =og

Siil "awa
gec -
J71 1V3d13Y HON3E SONIA o el 00 2 294
. —— g uoiduoseg ag

¥04 1¥1d NOLLJIOX3 SNOISIA I

M "NOLETTI0
N

LIB0Y1 M.SO¥LEES

M0Z5Le8s | 6009 | 41
M.STS0SLS | 009E | 91
NSS06STS | cr1E | Sl
£ MSrS0SaN [ 8526 [ w
m M.SZR0.0N [ ort | €1
M.S126695 | 061 | 21
W 35c2048 | goss [ 1 6 A0STUES M.0OLh8ON | 008z | 11
MOLS b I
w 3.008L81S | 2088 [ ¥ o1 LOLBZ6IN | ZigL | 0
= aeeas | vaie | o BT G0N MS0I%96S | 892 | 6
m. wowzLas | wez | @ STV LKL MSDSONEN | Likz | 8
0z S VI ONNIVIGY
a MSLSE00S | G951 [ 1 AR 008 1V1d 134 NAOKS JVONNOG M00,65855 | ovvZ | L
3 uopaadg | pbuet | f sun M.GOSLEIN | o6 9
oy aur MSLOZHES | 1zec |
m M06,9.985 | ogve |+
¥20 750
& Touvd M.S#00.095 | 8IS €
M.SSIE6LS | 1ZiE z
M00¥558S | 059z | 1
voipeng | ybuey | F oun
ajqoy aur|

=

g

E

WA HILYM
HIIN W3V
FOHNYN

NSYE HOLYD
ANYHUH 38

ZEBIEES

:
!
g

ATV 3015

135 e 2/
NN N ol
AWM O 1HOW
7104 40
00Z = ik (8400) NIV 40 D@ 003

J00F .00Z g Dzmomj_

9000+

14




B £ o £ owws o - e l‘-.ﬂ!ull.l:ll.. $ﬂh. o am ||
VIoN030 "ALNNOD LavH o vt o8 X o1 Sed ace low a0 || |
3d g umosg SLLL "OW9
ST 'WRI3H HONIE SON e . E / =
— oac T I §
e s st
O Lv3dL3Y HONIE SONIM D R w1 S =

OWET-Z-9 ajeg A bosbioai

dvW 5105 s SNOISIA 3N

1202-£0-01 QAUVA "IN LNINIONYHNT 135 A8

HONZE SOMDA/3NV] H3INM
NMOHE ISYHD 804
ONLLLIN3d DU FS-ND 403 AJAHNS S10S € T
WO AHIYEOOH0L ONY S105

134 TOR'LLE M 10D N0
S0 WYMITWY

n.:l.m - SN 1T
WY INNVINGE

“AN3 40 S4800
AWEY SN

*ON3 40 SdHOD
AWavw SN

J0d 1K
HILIA Svg

dl
3]

VA V9 A9
L] "BN3 40 EdHO]
Ll

AWy B0 By vh), 3ot

WA MM
HLIN 30
TOHNYN N
NSYE HOYD @ B
INVHIAH 8 B i
WO VIR0 0 —\— | ONYI38
v o e
VRS AS
1B Y38 2L Sd O
ONDJ Nid NO8I 3l O

MM 40 LHIH WY SHIINONT
I0d 4 W 0 5400 ANV
(BHND) ININIAYA 40 3003 403

ON39T1

“ON3 40 Sdu00
Awny 5N 0 1) 42

SUIINONT
10 SdH¥00 ARSVST

orL Eﬁﬂm_yﬂ

TIIMLEVYH
33V




GG EGEARGNINGVE T3 B0B0-Z0Z-90L id Vi
SPE0E - VA “1INH - G JIHIHMON SFES I1BO0O-BLE-DLL ™A ALNNOJ LHVH
1 con e AT L L earare e B et e B WOD*ANONNYI3S@IASVHI 13 va “EamiavH
= SLDOE VO “1Eamsoa H@ HON3E SANI/ANYT] 33 LNIM
ay dNO¥LS 0921 L NMO¥Yg 3IsvHI §04
NMONE ISVHI ANILLIWNTL DILld3g ILIS-NO 804

B3I ‘B4 DAIIOY AMEIHLO BET T
QIAHITIY BLHON 1IW - OMi ANIRIDAVHND BiIE u m

o Ll AIANNS S1I0S £ 13A31
4
KESTIN "sav O'LL-/+ £ :
- WE IQIAIANNE VINY VIO L % b
SIS SR, R s :
ANNIONIAS DNILEIKDL \\\\51\1\\.
o sk @
HHNOLNGD £ §19D 90 Luviei J
ANVONNOE NOE £ 1TIATY ‘l\l 3
S .
g mles ol
@ w3swnn oneoa o H .\l\\‘\‘\.l\ll.lfﬂ

A3N VW 108

|
—

ATNYNMOANIS FHL A0 ARLNYEYOD ON
ANINIDANE ONY NOINIMO TYNGISS 1401
“HATY AN A0 ANIHAHYEIQ VD01 AB OINSE! LWE 30 OLIAEE ONY HdO YIONDIE 40 31VLIE 341 A8
HAHOS 138 BINNIOINGD WILEAS OIAGHAY LMIHMEND NO OISVE 30 TIVHS SNIZIS WILEAS Jlia3s (01
CWALEAE OILe38 LIVHW! BAOO 83 1vM I0VANNE
MOTIY D4 OIQVHE-I MO OFCIOAY 30 OINOHS IVNLVIS ITVHEIL ANY (6
IvianG -3') SWEINYHOIIN MOIEMIAID HILVM 40 NOLLY TIWASNI LNOHLIM

(s

NOLLYOIday 071314 NIVSO 803 O3NAIGNOD 38 10N INOHE MO (I0VAHNEENS S0/ONY 30W4H0E) ﬂr
MILYM WEOLE TEMNVHO LvHi SwIdv 8O SNOLLISOd IoYISaNYT JAVINDD NI Ju¥ Lvki SY3sny (@ S
“SIANLE TYNOILIGOY LODHLIM NOILYI ey 53
13U NIVEC 804 QIMICIBNOD 38 LON TINOHE ONY OIATANNE LON INIM SN 0136V SvINY (L =
37018 BOW J1 0IHLO0LAININel A0 AINOHS STIVM JQIE ONY BNOLLIONTD 480 HITNN =

GIVIVASNI 38 GINOHS BIHINIHL IHTIYS WALSAS 01 V3T NVD NOLLYTIVASNI 83d08dW! 40 S TIvm
HONIHL 40 GNIBVINES STIVM HONINA JHL NO 1108 3HL OL1 SONVEENLSIO TWWINGY SI 383HL LWHL
FMOENI 0L MINVL 38 OIN0HE NOLLNYDI NG AMIAT ‘NI TTVLENI AR N0 307 838

(]
OL WO AL
SNOLVOLIDIeE 3
I ATNE3N VML NOLYTIVASNI 0713l NITEG 0L HOIbd 80 NOLONBASNGD BNINNG ‘SNOLLYSILTY (S
FATAMNS 40 1IAIT SIHL IV ILVIANITIG DL TIVNS OOL 30 AVA T SLING JSIHL NIHLIM LSIXI
"NOLLYZIIAN ONY BIILSIN3LavaYHD TVIISAHG HYTINIS HLIM
tw

CMIAASEVIS UGS FLIS-NO AB OILVIOHHILN IV SINIIXE ONY SIHVONNOR LIND S3MIE 108 (E
AAQWHNDDY WL 4] Yiva
Bd QILIIHHOD ATIVILNIMIAANG HAIM GILVO0T IHIM v TOS ND SINLYIS ANV SENB08 TV (2
“BHD 00 ANYH WOHS DIV ISIAT S8EM (GENSANOD Z)
YiVO DIHAVHDOEOL CONMOMONOYE N0 136 AB GIZILIBI0 ONY LNIITD AB OI0IADNG ATAHNGE AHYONIIO!
ISINIWWOD ¥ SALON 1vHINID

CENDILIGNED LNT TYHALYN-NA HO/GNY
WILEAS O1id35 HDJ FVEVLINENN 38w Svasw 36341 ONIGINE
11OV iSve HONONHL NOILVHEILTY OL LIIFENS NI3E 3AVH STos 6

AVIMA LY 1L DL NG MOLLY DT

PRIV GNYH FTLE40NG NOE LNO HOMOHHL TWIN3 LY LNINYd 03LvaNOSNDD-IWIS OvH Lna

31vIND KD PGS DL OILYAYOXI IMIM HIONY ONWH HLIM S0 SONE0E 108 11 X008 ADTIVHE 40
SNOISITHNT MIYANDD AV GNY IVIHILYIN L N38YY 40 BEINOHYH ONY SHid30 JIEVINVA BYH 108 IN

as “an3 40 B4HOD
4 3 amey mn

“30VANNS FHA MYAN HD Ly TTEVL HILVM HOI
MO/ONY ¥IOM 01 NG BITNVIEKNDMIT LSO MIANM HOLLY DI
“NOLLYOIdGY WIALSAS Dild3s HOS O3

MHOLE GNIENG NOLLYONNNT D1 1D3PENS 32y ONY SAVM SOWNIVED TYHMLY

40 ANARLEYIIQ Ao
WALBAR TWRDIANIANGET
HALYM HEIH TYNOSYIS OL AN 10
CATNVHILNIVA GNY NG Y LE NI
‘NDIBIO HIIDHY THL HUM 07134 NDILJMDSEY NY BY NOILONMS OL ALUNEY 3HL 3AYH G1N0HS SUOS Y
iS3000 ALNIBVLINS Haa

¥ 40 IANVS SNINE0ND IDYNIVEG 8O/ONY SHOLYIIGNT 37

“aunonavs

& SMIGNIOXI IOV ONVH AB 3VEVELINGGWI TWINILYK S¥ GINMIG ¥IOM QHYH - > £ i T T
"SIUNIYIS KOOI BIAT WO T YROHHD AB GILVIIGHI TTBVL GILVM HDIH TYNOSVIS . %, * - > 5 ey
ANAMASE | BSYI 0 NOUVZIIAN HUM ,bZ MOT38 HidIO HONIEL BILONIO % . A z

a N 2L< i< X3aWOD ATING
& VN zi< Ze< AiNaHiMoan
[ a VN vzt ZL< WOIAMTY GaxI
[T a N TL< zi< wavig
v St TL< zL< FERTER]
a Ssmove o1o Br-9E zL< [ soava oeve |
v s i< zo< Wisan
N 59 oe< 08-+s wana I TIEMLEVH
ANV
NN sanonl CECECT EECELT =
3003
aiva Hia3a SNAVL BILYA #ooH swuIs wos TIEIMLEYH
Hdo | Mouwoosad HonInL o YNOEYIS oL EENTY . v
O1Lviiiea aaananwon Iy Ol kie3g Hid3a

S3ILON ® 318avl 11as




teartain@hartcountzga.gov

From: Emily Brown <emily@etbhomes.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 4:14 PM

To: tpartain@hartcountyga.gov

Cc: T. Chase Brown

Subject: Kings Bench Retreat Exception Plat

Attachments: email 6-12-20.pdf; 9-30-21_Chase Brown_Kings Bench Rd Level 3 Soils_10-07--21.pdf;

Brown Lake House wks R3 4-26-22.pdf

Hi Terrell,

Its Emily Brown, I left you a vim yesterday and was in your office two weeks ago discussing this exemption plat. Please see
attached that our surveyor Patrick sent back in April including an email dated from 2020 when we began this process. I
dont think we need to bother with the trust documents or showing original plans for the development or presenting to the

commissioners given the start date of this project is prior to the moratorium. We would appreciate a call or email response
regarding this matter so we can move it along.

Thank you,
Emily Brown
309-838-4865

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Patrick Carey <patrick.carey3077 @gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Apr 26, 2022, 2:36 PM

Subject: Kings Bench Retreat Exception Plat

To: <Tpartain@hartcountyga.gov>, <chase@etbhomes.com>

Terrell,

I hope you are doing well.

This has stretched out a long time.

The Client; Chase Brown had a Soil Survey completed and did some lot line shifting.
| think he's ready to proceed with this configuration.

Three attachments

email

soil survey

plat

Let me know if you have any comments.

Thanks,

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you
are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the authors and do not necessarily

1



represent those of the company. The recipient should always check their e-mail and attachments for the presence of viruses. The
company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

Emily Brown
emily@ETBhomes.com
ETBHomes.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately. If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those
of the authors and do not necessarily represent those of the company. The recipient should always check their e-mail

and attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this e-mail.



M Gmall Patrick Carey <patrick@keystonelandsurveying.com>

RE: Kings Bench Retreat Exception Plat
1 message

Terrell Partain <tpartain@hartcountyga.gov> Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 2:31 PM
To: Patrick Carey <patrick@keystonelandsurveying.com>

Patrick,

You can go ahead and get what is required by the Health Department perk test, etc. Then they will come back to me.

Thanks,

Terrell Partain, PMDC , GA-CEM
County Administrator — Director EMHS
Hart County Board of Commissioners
800 Chandler St.

Hartwell, GA 30643

706-376-2024

Email: tpartain@hartcountyga.gov

This communication and any attachments transmitted with it may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination or copying of this communication or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, notify the sender and delete this communication and all attachments

From: Patrick Carey [mailto: patrick@keystonelandsurveying.com]
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Terrell Partain; T. Chase Brown

Subject: Fwd: Kings Bench Retreat Exception Plat

Terrell,

Have you had a chance to review the plat for Kings Bench retreat?
| would like to get going on setting the property corners.

Thanks,

Patrick Carey, PLS

Keystone Land Surveying, Inc

162 East Crogan St. Suite F



Lawrenceville, GA 30046
0: 770.545,8700
C: 770.315.3063

www.keystonelandsurveying.com

(» KEYSTONE
\ LAND SURVEYING

Take control of the construction process with TEAMSs. Ask me how and Check us out!

TEAMS8s

E—— Forwarded message -----——

From: Patrick Carey <patrick@keystonelandsurveying.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 3:20 PM

Subject: Kings Bench Retreat Exception Plat

To: Terrell Partain <tpartain@hartcountyga.gov>, T. Chase Brown <chase@etbhomes.com>

Mr. Partain,

I hope you are doing well.

Attached is the revised Exception Plat for Chase Brown.
Please reply all if you have any questions.

Let me know what the process will be to get this recorded.

Thanks,

Patrick Carey, PLS

Keystone Land Surveying, Inc
162 East Crogan St. Suite F
Lawrenceville, GA 30046

0: 770.545.8700
C:770.315.3063

www.keystonelandsurveying.com

(‘,) KEYSTONE
\ LAND SURVEYING

Take control of the construction process with TEAM8s. Ask me how and Check us out!




SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION RATES - COUNTY and CITY
6.January.2021
LO = LOCAL OPTION SP = SPECIAL PURPOSE ED = EDUCATIONAL HO = HOMESTEAD
L2 = OTHER LOCAL OPTION T2 = LOCAL TSPLOST

Tax Type County Name Rate
SP 071 - Haralson HARALSON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (SPLOST) 100
T2 071 - Haralson HARALSON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (TSPLOST2) 61.75
T2 071 - Haralson CITY OF TALLAPOOSA (TSPLOST2) 11.01
T2 071 - Haralson CITY OF TEMPLE (TSPLOST?2) 0.16
T2 071 - Haralson CITY OF WACO (TSPLOST2) 1.79
T2 071 - Haralson CITY OF BREMEN (TSPLOST2) 2145
T2 071 - Haralson CITY OF BUCHANAN (TSPLOST2) 3.84
ED 072 - Harris HARRIS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION (ELOST) 100
LO 072 - Harris HARRIS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (LOST) 72.8
LO 072 - Harris CITY OF HAMILTON (LOST) 5.6
LO 072 - Harris CITY OF PINE MOUNTAIN (LOST) 7.35
LO 072 - Harris CITY OF SHILOH (LOST) 2.8
LO 072 - Harris CITY OF WAVERLY HALL (LOST) 5.65
LO 072 - Harris CITY OF WEST POINT (LOST) 5.8
SP 072 - Harris HARRIS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (SPLOST) 100
ED 073 - Hart HART COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION (ELOST) 100
LO 073 - Hart HART COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (LOST) 73.5
LO 073 - Hart CITY OF HARTWELL (LOST) 21
LO 073 - Hart CITY OF ROYSTON (LOST) 4.25
LO 073 - Hart CITY OF BOWERSVILLE (LOST) 1
LO 073 - Hart CITY OF CANON (LOST) 0.25
SP 073 - Hart HART COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (SPLOST) 100
ED 074 - Heard HEARD COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION (ELOST) 100
LO 074 - Heard HEARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (LOST) 79
LO 074 - Heard TOWN OF CENTRALHATCHEE (LOST) 45
LO 074 - Heard CITY OF EPHESUS (LOST) 4.5
LO 074 - Heard CITY OF FRANKLIN (LOST) 12
SP 074 - Heard HEARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (SPLOST) 100
ED 075 - Henry HENRY COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION (ELOST) 100
LO 075 - Henry HENRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (LOST) 66
LO 075 - Henry CITY OF HAMPTON (LOST) 6.7
LO 075 - Henry CITY OF LOCUST GROVE (LOST) 5.94
LO 075 - Henry CITY OF MCDONQUGH (LOST) 10
LO 075 - Henry CITY OF STOCKBRIDGE (LOST) 11.36
SP 075 - Henry HENRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (SPLOST) 100
ED 076 - Houston HOUSTON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION (ELOST) 100
LO 076 - Houston HOUSTON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION (LOST) 100
SP 076 - Houston HOUSTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (SPLOST) 100
ED 077 - Irwin IRWIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION (ELOST) 100
LO 077 - Irwin IRWIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (LOST) 50
LO 077 - Irwin CITY OF OCILLA (LOST) 50

Georgia Department of Revenue
Local Government Services Division 13 of 27




MEMORANDUM
Terrell Partain,
County Administrator
August 5, 2022

RE: Item 13 A Resolution to grant authority to Stephens County Hospital Authority,
d/b/a, Stephens County Hospital to open, own, and operate healthcare facilities inside the
county limits of Hart County Georgia in accordance with Georgia Code § 31-7-71-(1)

Attached is the Resolution required for Dr. Zooberg’s Hartwell Practice (retiring) to be
absorbed into the Stephens County Hospital System.



RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH

Be it resolved that on this  the day of , 2022, Hart County
Government, hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY™, does hereby grant authority to Stephens
County Hospital Authority, d/b/a, Stephens County Hospital, hereinafter referred to as
“HOSPITAL?”, to open, own, and operate healthcare facilities inside the county limits of Hart
County Georgia in accordance with Georgia Code § 31-7-71-(1). This resolution is for the
purpose of ensuring adequate access to necessary healthcare services for the residents of Hart
County, Georgia. HOSPITAL shall remain responsible for obtaining approval from any
regulatory bodies governing the operation of healthcare facilities and obtaining Certificate of
Need for any projects which may require such a certificate. HOSPITAL shall also remain

responsible for maintaining any necessary licensure as governed by local, state, and federal
regulations.

Hart County Government:

County Commission Chairman Date



MEMORANDUM
Terrell Partain,
County Administrator
August 5, 2022

RE: Item 13 B Variance Request Michael & Elaine Bishop, 217 Rays Road Parcel #
C27B 049 Front Setback

Mrs. Bishop is requesting a variance from the 40° front setback to allow her home to be
built 23’ from the front road ROW. See attached information



teartain@hartcountzga.ﬂov

From: Elaine Bishop <ebishop5@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 4:27 PM

To: tpartain@hartcountyga.gov

Subject: AGENDA

217 Rays Rd Variance Request

August 9 Commission Meeting

We (Michael & Elaine Bishop) are requesting a 17’ front setback variance. This would put the front of the future home
with a 23’ setback from the road. The site plan attachment shows the placement of the 2 bedroom home on the 80 x
100 ft lot. Rays Rd is an older dead end road with mostly older homes. At the time of construction those homes did not
have the strict requirements for Septic systems that are in place now. As you can see in the site plan, the 2 bedroom
home requires 30+ feet of lines which pushes the proposed home closer to the road.

Thank You for Your consideration.




|
i
\ i
i
e 4 }I
¥ S n. . i - ; 'i
1 - 1 1
| | N |
Ao 3
SR | | 4 _J
¥ o S - “
] |
|l ey |
| T S =i
'
S —— -
-
4 s eS|
— q‘ !

Sent from my iPhone

S




f

0™ 9220,

€0 9120

460 820 ‘

4
¥P0 1.2
|BMUEH 34T 0OME H

oLo mh.ﬂu L}

6v0%9.Z0
Lo 8220

Z0 Az




MEMORANDUM
Terrell Partain,
County Administrator
August 5, 2022

RE: Item 13 C Variance Request Mia Simpson, 201 Bird Court, Tax ID C82A 005
Front Setback

Ms. Simpson is requesting a variance from the 40’ front setback to allow her home to be
built 30’ from the front road ROW. See attached information



teartain@hartcountzga.aov

From: Mia Simpson <miayvette0426@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 12:40 PM

To: tpartain@hartcountyga.gov

Cc: Jerry Turner; David Simpson

Subject: Re: Subject: Agenda - 201 Bird Court Setback
Hi Mr. Partain,

I'm following up to apologize for misspelling your name.

Thank you for your help.
Mia Simpson

On Thu, Jul 28, 2022 at 12:09 PM Mia Simpson <miayvette0426@gmail.com> wrote:
July 28, 2022

Mr. Pertain,

This letter is to request a variance to the 40-foot setback requirement from the
front property line at 201 Bird Court, Tax ID C82A 005.

| purchased the lot in August 2021 with the intention of building my home to be

close to my parents in Hartwell. The subdivision of Karen's cove is an established
development created in the |late 1980's.

My home is set to be placed 30 feet from the front property line. This was
planned this way to be more in line with the other homes in the neighborhood
that are to the front of their lots. | would appreciate the authorization fo place
my home as noted on my site plan which you indicated you have a copy.

Please let me know if you need any further information from me for this
request. Thank you for your help in this matter.

Mia Simpson



404-402-0259



9.0 wzad

LA 4:]e)

N
A A

L L
tooi0 wZ8d

_.na.m;— Va0

|BMUEH N 0OOUEH

£00 VZBD




MEMORANDUM
Terrell Partain,
County Administrator

August 5, 2022

RE: Item 13 D LOST Agreement

Attached is the LOST Agreement Form from DOR. The intent of the Board and City is to
renew the LOST Agreement for the next 10 year period at the same percentage
disbursements as the previous 10 year period.

The City of Hartwell approved their percentages at their regular meeting Monday

afternoon. With your approval I will present to the City of Royston, Bowersville and
Canon to finalize the prosess.



CERTIFICATE OF DISTRIBUTION

TO: State Revenue Commissioner

Pursuant to an Act of the Georgia General Assembly, effective January 1, 1980, relating to Local Sales & Use
Taxes, the governing authorities for the qualifying municipalities and the county located within the special
district coterminous with the boundaries of Hart County hereby certify  that the proceeds of the

combination city/county local sales and use tax generated in such district shall be distributed by the State
Revenue Commissioner as follows:

City of Hartwell shall receive 21 %
City of Royston shall receive 4.25 %
City of Bowersville shall receive 1 %
City of Canon shall receive 0.25 %
City of shall receive %
City of shall receive %
County of shall receive %

This certificate shall continue in effect until such time as a new certificate shall be executed as provided in said
Act.

By executing this schedule, the county and cities, acting through their respective officers, represent that all
municipalities lying wholly or partly in the tax jurisdiction have been given an opportunity to show that they are
‘qualified municipalities,’ as that term is used in the Act, and that all municipalities listed herein as recipients are
‘qualified’ and so may receive distribution from the proceeds of the tax.

Executed on behalf of the governing authorities of the qualifying municipalities representing not less than a
majority of the aggregate population of all qualifying municipalities located within the special district and the
governing authority of the county, this day of 20 __ .

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF Hartwell

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF Royston

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF Bowersville

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF Canon

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF

CHAIRMAN BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF

Hart COUNTY




MEMORANDUM
Terrell Partain,
County Administrator
August 5, 2022

RE: TItem 13 E GDOT rumble Strip Request

Commissioner Dorsey requested this to be added




